ADDENDUM NO. Two (2)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  680-4838
July 8, 2010
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	IMPORTANT: SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 30, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 30, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \* MERGEFORMAT Craig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, fax (559) 456-7831 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us.

	

	NOTE THE Following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 680-4838 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages address questions that were asked at the vendor conference/site inspection or have been sent in by vendors after the conference.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 680-4838

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Information is provided in a question and response format.  Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.
1.   Q. In light of our current demands on the system, how much bandwidth is available to the vendor?  Joaquin Ridge?  Path Downtown (John stated almost to capacity)?  Perhaps this question would be best addressed with an updated network diagram from John.

R. The previous project was designated 3Mbs per tower site.  We would like for the vendor to provide proposals for best solution.  Multiplex option may be considered.

2.   Q. What is the bandwidth from the Satellite Jail to the Sheriff Network? 

R. One T1 but can be upgraded to MPLS if additional bandwidth is needed. 

3.   Q. Sheriff IT stated that we will be upgrading sometime in the next year to a 10-gig link.

R. There will be 10-gig links on the downtown LAN which is Headquarters and the three adjacent jails

4.   Q. Line of sight connectivity an issue last time.  Please comment.

R. Prior vendor installed antenna arrays on county leased and owned towers that were difficult to connect to with mobile camera systems and air assets.  This reduced asset deployment options.  Overall system is non-operational and has not been proven.

5.   Q. How many air assets should the system be capable of viewing at any one time?  Will there be multiple streams from any one air asset?

R. The opportunity for multiple air assets being deployed at the same time is very limited.  Please submit proposals for single use application and for multiple use applications.

6.   Q. There were a number of concerns that came up during the visit to the Air Support Unit (ASU).  Size and location of the unit was the main issue.  The unit must not interfere with operations, may be subjected to high temperature in some locations, wiring needs to have a minimum amount of bends/kinks.  Please comment.

R. Vendor having experience with aircraft installations will understand the listed concerns and be able to propose a solution.  The MD500 rear seat is not to be interfered with.  Passengers are transported in the aircraft.

7.   Q. Will aircraft be tracked on a mapping system?

R. Yes.

8.   Q. What is currently deployed on frequency 4.9?  Is 4.9 currently available to the County?

R. Yes 4.9GHz is available to the county.  The Mobile Command Post and Light Trailers are currently 4.9GHz.  

Recently the County Communications Department has installed and is currently installing data links throughout the county.  County Communications is now concerned about signal interference.  Vendor is to recommend solution.  

9.   Q. Will current configuration support multicasting - can multiple viewers view one stream?

R. Yes.  Vendor should propose solution where multiple viewers can view one stream.

10.   Q. Can light towers be converted to 4.9?

R. They are currently 4.9GHz

11.   Q. Light towers are to be converted back to high power from 300w incandescent by local vendor (Alert-O-Lite).  Vendor will coordinate with Alert-O-Lite so that all equipment necessary can be accommodated.

R. This has already been planned with Alert-O–Lite.

12.   Q. For Interface, what is the model/type at Hamilton Yard?

R. Please clarify question.  Be more specific. 

13.   Q. Harris Ranch Feed Lot – It is assumed that Phase Eight of the RFP refers to the Harris Ranch Feed Lot; which calls for six (6) cameras.  In the handout provided at the vendor conference you ask for three cameras at the feed lot; one long-range along the freeway, two TBA.  At the site inspection four camera locations were identified; one at the entrance, one along the freeway, one at the Northeast corner and one at the water tank.  Which is it and what locations?

R. The RFP did specify six locations total.  A (four) 4-camera installation revision has taken place as follows:

Camera 1) (Vendor recommended long range) affixed to customer-installed pole (vendor specified) on customer-owned property, west of freeway.  No power available.

Camera 2) affixed to customer-installed pole (vendor specified) on customer-owned property, south of highway, across street from main entrance to business.  Power provided by customer at site.

Camera 3) (Customer recently provided information they will be installing a 35 foot mast by the water tanks at the business) affixed to customer-installed mast by water tanks.  Power provided by customer at site.

Camera 4) affixed to customer-provided wood pole on customer owned property by north/east gate to business.  Power provided by customer at site.

14.   Q. Clarify that Harris Ranch will be provided access to the camera feed, but will not be able to manipulate the cameras.

R. Revision update:  Yes, Harris Ranch Security will be able to view the video feeds AND ALSO be able to manipulate the four cameras.

15.   Q. Is 4.4 – 4.6 bandwidth available to the County?

R. Yes.

16.   Q. What are the GPS coordinates for a straight shot to Bear Mountain from Pine Flat Dam?

R. Pine Flat Dam Tower:
36 49’59.31” N / 119 19’33.15” W

Bear Mountain: 

36 44’48.1” N / 119 16’47.1” W

17.   Q. Basement Garage:  What are the measurements from the power source to the camera mounting locations?

R. There will be four cameras installed at this location.  All cameras are within 15 feet of power sources.  

18.   Q. Several of the vendors commented over the course of our two-day site inspection that they believe the system we have specified will cost in the millions of dollars.  They have asked that we give them some idea of the funds available so that they do not propose solutions that far exceed the amount available.  Please provide a range of what should be available in the next few fiscal years.

Funding sources currently are limited to grants and have so far been ongoing but the funding is not predictable, as the allocations change each grant period.  The vendor should provide cost information for each phase.  The lowest offered price consistent with all requirements specified in the RFP shall be part of the award criteria.

19.   Q. What is the cost of use for the microwave signals?

R. No costs are subject to funding from the RFP.  This in not an area of concern for vendor.

20.   Q. What are the capabilities and limitations of the airborne downlink system you currently operate?

R. Non-applicable; the system is non-operational and has not been proven.

21.   Q. What are your expectations of performance improvement over the downlink system you are currently utilizing?

R. Again; the system is non-operational and has not been proven.  However, we are looking for a system that will operate in an airborne environment with minimal impact to the aircrew or the aircraft.  This system should be capable of transmitting a video signal either directly to a microwave tower or to our command post whichever option we need for the incident. 

22.   Q. Is the airborne microwave downlink you are currently operating analog or digital?

R. Analog; again, the system is non-operational and has not been proven.

23.   Q. What microwave frequency or frequencies are you currently licensed and operate on during airborne law enforcement missions?

R. Previous vendor did not license the use of any frequency.  6.4 GHz was being tested for use. 

24.   Q. What is the bandwidth of this channel or channels?

R. Unknown; previous vendor information did not list bandwidth information. 

25.   Q. Is there a need for more than one aircraft to be transmitting at the same time?

R. The opportunity for such an event-taking place is very limited.  Please submit proposals for single use application and for multiple use applications.  The proposal should factor in two MD-500 helicopters and a Cessna 206.

26.   Q. What is the furthest distance you require for reliable signal from the aircraft to the receive site(s)?

R. What are the vendor’s limitations?  Please submit proposals for multiple range applications.  We believe that while airborne the aircraft should be able to hit a tower within a 25-mile range.  That signal will then be transmitted through our network.  If transmission is direct to the command post we should only need a 10-mile range. 

27.   Q. What is the furthest distance you require for reliable signal from the aircraft to the portable receive kit?

R. Same as #8; what are the vendor’s limitations?  Please submit proposals for multiple range applications.  

Also; the ultimate goal is for our agency to view all video feeds on patrol vehicle MDTs and portable laptops.

28.   Q. What aircraft altitudes fall within your mission parameters during downlink operations?

R. Standard “average” valley floor patrol altitude for the helicopters is 500 ft AGL.  Standard “average” surveillance flight altitude for the airplane is 5000 ft AGL.

29.   Q. Does the downlink system solely need to support a standard definition signal from your imager (gimbal system) or are you looking to be compatible for a High Definition imager upgrade in the future?  

R. Yes; standard imager.  No high definition imager upgrade planned.  

30.   Q. Does the stand-alone GPS, currently within your aircraft, supply data to an onboard tracking aircraft transmit antenna?

R. Yes.

31.   Q. Does the stand-alone GPS, currently within your aircraft, supply data to your microwave communication tower antennas?

R. No.

32.   Q. Do your current microwave communication tower antennas automatically steer and track your aircraft?

R. That was the prior vendor’s system concept, but the system is non-operational and has not been proven.

33.   Q. Are you looking to replace or modify your current portable receive kit?

R. We want a system that works and if replacing the current portable system will accomplish that, then, yes we will consider that option.  Submit proposal regarding range variances for use with current receive kit.  See answer #9.  The ultimate goal is for our agency to view all video feeds on patrol vehicle MDTs and portable laptops.

Please note the following:
· Phase One to be installed, tested, approved and acceptance tested before moving on to another phase.

· On-going maintenance and licensing cost must be disclosed.

· System must not be complicated to use.
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